STAFF REPORT

TO: Motueka Community Board

FROM: Murray Staite

REFERENCE:

DATE: 30 November 2007

SUBJECT: Appointments to Management & Other Committees

PURPOSE/REASON FOR REPORT

To recommend community board member appointments to management and other
committees for the current three year term.

RECOMMENDATION

)] THAT the following appointments to the listed management and other
committees be approved:

Lower Moutere Hall

Lower Moutere Recreation Reserve

Motueka Community House

Riwaka Hall

Abbeyfield

Motueka Clock Tower Trust

Keep Motueka Beautiful Committee

Motueka Arts Council

Motueka Community Whanau Network

Motueka District Community Arts Council

Motueka Short Term Accommodation

Motueka Swimming Pool Committee

Motueka/Tasman Bay Promotions Assn

Municipal Brass Band Committee

Our Town Motueka

Council Cottage Allocation Committee

Port Motueka Users Committee

Road Safety Committee

Sportspark Motueka

SPCA

i) THAT the appropriate Management Committees be advised of the above
appointments and arrangements be made for the triennial elections of
the Committees during February and March 2008.
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11)] THAT the Management Committees be required to give notice of all
meetings to the appointed representatives and the Community Services
Manager.

Murray Staite
Corporate Services Manager
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